Limestone Community High School Band Boosters Meeting

February 18, 2013

The regular meeting of the LCHS Band Boosters was called to order at 7:01 p.m. on Monday, February 18, 2013, in Bartonville, Illinois by Mike Stobaugh, president, presiding.

Officers present: Mike Stobaugh, president; Jennifer Goble, vice president; Lisa Forsman, treasurer; Kim Dunham, assistant treasurer; Barb Richmond, secretary.

Members present: John Richmond, John Stanton, JoAnne Naples, John Marquis, Ida Picco, Karen Hauk, Doug Hauk, Beth Reidell, Clark Hinshaw, Chris Scudder, Kevin Mason, Georgia Mason, Jeanie Towle, Stephen Cordes, Brian Mulles, Danielle Mullens, Dawn Hutchinson, Michelle Arnett, Jodie Brackney, Lanell Tjaden-Huber, Tiffany Stevens, Angie Becker, Rich Becker, Angie Thompson, Ron Thompson, Melinda Yepsen, Wally Chicon, Kelle Chicon, Rick Strickler, Angela Rendleman, Adrianna Bryan, Merideth Caho, Tammy Barton, Chrys McKenzie-Campbell, Trish Szentes, Michelle Jewell, Joanne Fortner, Tom Fahey, Amy Pleshko, Brad Buenneke, Jennifer Hougland, Ronald Piper, James DeRagish, Mike Dunham, Terry Miller, David Miller

Approval of minutes: The minutes from the Januray meeting were read and approved. Motion was made by Stephen Cordes and seconded by Angie Rendleman. Motion carried.

Director's Report:

- The jazz band has participated in two festivals, Dunlap and Illinois Wesleyan.
- Dr. Todd Kelly from Bradley University is coming on February 19 to work with the Jazz band.
- Rolling Meadows itineraries are available. The jazz band performs at 10:00 am. Other activities include a trip to the mall, Geno's and a Chicago Symphony concert.
- On April 20 there will be a leadership seminar for the section leaders and drum majors.
- All That Jazz will be one day only, May 3.
- Grade school Honor Band rehearsal will be March 13, 6-8 pm. The concert is March 27 and will be held in the gym.
- Last pep band of the season is Friday, February 22, 6:30 pm.
- Mid-Illini Concert Festival is March 7 at Washington 5-Points.

Treasurer's report: Treasurer's report was read by Lisa Forsman. It was moved by Mike Dunham and seconded by Angie Rendleman to approve. Motion carried.

Old Business:

• Recycling: The recent trip to Pekin to recycle netted \$259.36. We estimate that the band makes about a thousand dollars a year with this project.

Current Business

• Stompin' at the Savoy (March 16, 2013): Michelle Jewell reported that she made up and sent flyers to businesses for donations to the silent auction. She had flyers to hand out at the meeting and would be speaking to the students at pep band on Friday. She needs all donations for the silent auction by March 14. Adriana Bryan spoke about tickets (the goal is to sell 250), students get credited \$1 for each ticket they sell. She will contact everyone who had already volunteered to help. Setup is 9:00 on March 16. She would like to use round tables and use carafes at each table. Tom Fahey volunteered to sponsor the round table rental and will foot the bill for one half of the carafes. Thank you, Tom.

- 50/50 Ticket Sales: Jennifer Goble thanked people who had worked. Last weekend (2/15), \$470 worth of tickets had been sold, for a profit of \$235. The winner of the drawing gave back \$35. Next game is Friday, February 22.
- Winter Guard update: At the Naperville North competition, our guard placed 6th out of 12. They did well and ranked above some pretty big programs. Next up is Batavia.
- Disney Trip Spring Break 2013: Mr. Empey went over the handouts that were distributed at the meeting.
- Elections for 2013 Band Boosters Officers: Adriana Bryan was elected assistant treasurer position and Terry Miller was elected vice president. Thank you, ladies, for stepping up and many thanks to our outgoing officers, Lisa Forsman and Mike Stobaugh.
- Storage issues: Mike Stobaugh reported that he was on a committee and looking for others to join him with addressing storage issues and solutions.

New Business & Upcoming Events

- Show-Me-Dough, will be in March. Jennifer Goble will chair the event.
- Eighth Grade Preview Night (Jan 30): Starts at 6:30 pm. The Jazz Band will perform before the formalities begin.
- Drive-Thru Dinner will be in April, Angie Rendleman volunteered herself and Meridith Caho to chair the event.
- 2103 LCHS Field Competition is October 5 (3rd annual!). Stephen Cordes reported that there are already 5 bands registered and we will shoot to have 20 bands this year. We need volunteers to be in charge of facilities, ticket sales and bus greeters.

Questions & Answers:

- A reminder that bathing suits for the trip to Florida should be modest and remember to pack a beach towel.
- Everyone was encouraged to use Scrip.

Adjournment: It was moved by Stephen Cordes and seconded by Rich Becker to adjourn at 8:16 pm. Motion carried.

Next meeting is March, 18 2013 @ 7p.m. - LCHS café – See you then!